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PYSARER.

Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: < Monday, March 21, 2011 12:21 PM
To: ‘Tyrie A. Boyer'

Subject: RE: EIN for Green Leaf Five, LLC

Good Afterngon,
Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

l.ee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
custemer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

£O8 Customer Satistaction Survey

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 10:17 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: RE: EIN for Green Leaf Five, LLC

Mr. Yarbrough, {)\{B\

Thank you so much! Here is our EIN: 27-4565871 \/\>\
Have a great, safe day! \/\
Peggy

Peggy L. Rounds

Legal Assistant

Boyer, Tanzler & Sussman, P.A.
210 E. Forsyth Street
Jacksonville, FL 32202
904.358.3030

This electronic mail contains information that may be Atterney-Client communications, Attorney Work Product or otherwise protected
from disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient. If you have received this in error please notify the sender immediately by
reply e-mail sa that we may correct the internal records and please delete the original message. Any use of such e-mail or the
information contained in it is strictly prohibited.

From: corphelp [mailto: corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 11:08 AM

To: Tyrie A, Boyer

Subject: RE: EIN for Green Leaf Five, LLC
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